¢

QUICK MEMORANDUM FORM

MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
520 Lafayette Road
St.Paul, Minnesota 55155
Telephone (612) 296-6300 :
Date: November 1, 1993
TO: Mark Milsop
. GME Consultants, Inc.
P.0. Box 250
Lake Shore Drive
Crosby, Minnesota 56441

FROM:  Jim Lundy
Tanks and Spills Section

Division of Hazardous Waste
(612) 297-8600

SUBJECT: Dittmer 0il, Fairfax, MN Leak #1940

Mark, as we discussed on the telephone today, here is the list of things we
need to determine cleanup goals for the Dittmer 0il site:

--Complete the ground water receptor survey by con51dering the residences north
of the site.

--Provide a map showing the project boring locations with respect to the nearby
properties and drinking water wells.

--Install a monitoring well at approximately the location of either boring B-6
or B-7. Pump the elevator well and measure at this (and possibly other
existing monitoring wells) for influence of the water table.

--Provide sample dates, extracation and analysis dates for values in Table 4.
-~This information should be sufficient to allow us to determine whether the

site is a low risk setting needing no further corrective action. Ve will set
cleanup goals upon receipt of the above information.

This informal way of responding to you saves us the time and expense of pre-
paring a formal letter. Thank you for your interest, and please contact us if
ve can help you further or you have questions on this matter.
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